The Mill House & Windmill

The mill and farm were part of the Headley Estate until acquired by
the Bramham Park Estate around 1900 . The windmill is described in the
book [ p.60 ], and has , in very recent years , become a less obvious
village marker , owing to the trees which have been allowed to grow
around it. The site was sold by the Park in the 1970 ‘s, since when it has
been occupied as a private residence.

SE44SW BRAMHAM CUM OGLETHOQORPE WINDMILL ROAD
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Tower windmill! ({disused). Probably C18; altered. Coursed squarsd magnesian
limestone. Circular pian, tapering in the height, raised oan 2 zound with a segmen
vaulted passages on :he south side leading %o 2 basement docrway /blackad): bilcckad
doorway at (raised) ground-floor lavel on west side, waricus zlockad sguare window
at different levels; ircn ladder and drainpipe up =as: side: suoerscouccure 2issin






	2-D-1 The Mill House & Windmill.pdf
	2-D-2 The Mill House & Windmill.pdf

